Center for Judicial Accountability, inc. (CJA)

- From: Center for Judicial Accountability, inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Saturday, March 13, 2021 1:36 PM
To: 'rachel silberstein@timesunion.com’; ‘cbragg@timesunion.com’;

‘emckinley@timesunion.com’; 'cseiler@timesunion.com’; 'jjochnowitz@timesunion.com’;
'‘BLyons@TimesUnion.Com’; "afries@TimesUnion.com’; 'rkarlin@timesunion.com’

F o 'smehalick@timesunion.com’; 'ttyler@timesunion.com’; 'anorder@timesunion.com’;
'ghearst@timesunion.com’

Subject: Follow-up & LEAD -- your just published article “Cuomo’s nursing home scandal raises
questions for SUNY chancellor” (Rachel Silberstein, Chris Bragg)

Attachments: 8-31-20-complaint-to-jcope-corrected.pdf

TO: Albany Times Union

A propos of your just published article “Cuomo’s nursing home scandal raises questions for SUNY chancellor”, above
attached is the August 31, 2020 conflict-of-interest/ethics complaint | filed with JCOPE pertaining to James Malatras’
appointment as SUNY chancellor. The EVIDENCE to which it refers is accessible from CJA’s webpage for the complaint,
here: http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/searching-nys/jcope/malatras-SUNY-8-31-20-jcope-complaint.ntm.

| look forward to speaking with you, directly, about it — and about the further conflict-of-interest/ethics complaint,
combined with NOTICE, that | filed with JCOPE on March 7, 2021, whose substantiating EVIDENTIARY webpage is

here: http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/searching-nys/jcope/3-5-21-complaint-to-jcope-lec.htm.

When can | expect your call?
Thank you.

- Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CIA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200




